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August 16, 2017 
 
 
 
TO:  Flood Authority Members 
 
FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Outreach Updates 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide Flood Authority members with a brief update on the TVW 
documentary.  We will discuss this at tomorrow’s 8-17-2017 Flood Authority conference call.  Please feel free 
to call or email if you have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com). 
 

TVW Documentary 
 
1. Interviews Completed: 

• 8/03/2017 -- Gordon White, WA State Department of Ecology 
• 8/04/2017 -- Tyson Johnston, Quinault Indian nation 
• 8/07/2017 -- Jay Gordon, WA State Dairy Federation 
• 8/08/2017 -- J. Vander Stoep, Private Citizen 
• 8/09/2017 -- Dave Fenn, Lewis County Conservation District 
• 8/11/2017 -- Edna Fund, Lewis County Commissioner 
• 8/11/2017 -- Steve Mansfield, Lewis County Emergency Management 
• 8/14/2017 -- Larry Karpack, Watershed Science and Engineering 
• 8/15/2017 -- David Burnett, Chehalis Tribe 
• 8/16/2017 – John Brunoff, Dairy Farmer 

 
2. Interviews Planned/Remaining: 

• Not Yet Scheduled -- Steve Malloch, Western Water Futures 
 
3. General Timeline/Schedule: 

• Deadline for completion is end of the year (2017). 
• Pre-production (interviews/video) completed by September. 
• Production will occur September through December. 

 
4. Additional Potential Video/Still Shots: 

• Willapa Hills 
• Fishing operations 
• Salmon 
• Rain gage (Doty??) and rain animations (atmospheric river). 
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